
2525 CIRCLE DRIVE • SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 69361 • (308) 630-6243 • FAX (308) 630-6294

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

Monday, May 11, 2015, 6:00 PM
City Hall Council Chambers, 2525 Circle Drive

PLANNING 
COMMISSIONERS

BECKY ESTRADA
CHAIRPERSON

ANGIE AGUALLO
VICE CHAIRPERSON

DANA WEBER

HENRY HUBER

MARK WESTPHAL

CALLAN WAYMAN

DAVID GOMPERT

JIM ZITTERKOPF

ANITA CHADWICK 

LINDA REDFERN
ALTERNATE

1.    WELCOME TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING:  Chairman  

2. NEBRASKA OPEN MEETINGS ACT: For all interested parties, a copy of the 
Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted on a bulletin board at the back of the council 
chambers in the west corner.

3. ROLL CALL: 

4. NOTICE OF CHANGES IN THE AGENDA: Additions may not be made to this agenda 
less than 24-hours prior to the beginning of the meeting unless added under item 5 of 
this agenda.

5. CITIZENS WITH ITEMS NOT SCHEDULED ON THE REGULAR AGENDA: As 
required by State Law, no item may be considered under this item unless the Planning 
Commission determines that the matter requires an emergency action.

6. APPROVAL OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES FROM:
A Minutes

Approve minutes of 4/13/15

7. NEW BUSINESS:
A Redevelopment Plan: Monument Mall Area

Applicant(s): Rockstep Scottsbluff LLC
Owner(s): Rockstep LLC
Location: 2302-2410 South Frontage Road

B Blight & Substandard Study
Applicant(s): Webb/Trumbulls
Owners(s): n/a
Location: S of 42nd St., areas E & W of Avenue I

C Revised Preliminary Plat: Five Oaks Subdivision
Applicant: C & T Holdings/Baker & Associates
Owner(s): C & T Holdings/Jason & Sami Webb
Location: S of 42nd and East of Hwy 71

D Ordinance/Plat to Vacate Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision
Applicant(s): Jason & Sami Webb/ Baker & Associates
Owner(s): Jason & Sami Webb
Location: SE corner of 42nd St & Ave I

E Final Plat: Lots 1 & 2, Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision
Applicant(s): C & T Holdings/Jason & Sami Webb/Baker & Associates
Owner(s): C & T Holdings LLC & Jason & Sami Webb
Location:  SE Corner of 42nd and Avenue I

F Rezone part of Lots 1, & 2, Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision
Applicant(s): C & T Holdings LLC/Baker & Associates
Owner(s): C & T Holdings LLC
Location: East 3.293 acres of lots 1 & 2, Block 9, Five Oaks Subd.

8. ADJOURN

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 1 / 70



2525 CIRCLE DRIVE • SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 69361 • (308) 630-6243 • FAX (308) 630-6294

The public is invited to participate in all Planning Commission Meetings.  If you need special accommodations to participate in the meeting, 
please contact the Development Services Department at (308) 630-6243, 24-hours prior to the meeting.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 2 / 70



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 11, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Appr. Min.1

Minutes
Approve minutes of 4/13/15

Staff Contact: Minutes

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 3 / 70



1 Planning Commission Minutes
2 Regular Scheduled Meeting
3 April 13, 2015
4 Scottsbluff, Nebraska
5
6 The Planning Commission of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska met in a regular scheduled meeting on 
7 Monday, April 13, 2015, 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, 
8 Nebraska.  A notice of the meeting had been published in the Star-Herald, a newspaper of general 
9 circulation in the City, on April 3, 2015. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the 

10 meeting would be open to the public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation to 
11 attend the Planning Commission meeting should contact the Development Services Department, and that 
12 an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public inspection at Development 
13 Services Department office; provided, the City Planning Commission could modify the agenda at the 
14 meeting if the business was determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, together with a 
15 copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each Planning Commission member. An agenda kept 
16 continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the Development Services 
17 Department at all times from publication to the time of the meeting.
18
19 ITEM 1: Chairman, Becky Estrada called the meeting to order.  Roll call consisted of the following 
20 members:  Anita Chadwick, Jim Zitterkopf, Mark Westphal, Callan Wayman, David Gompert, Henry 
21 Huber, and Becky Estrada.   Absent: Angie Aguallo and Dana Weber. City officials present: Annie 
22 Urdiales, Planning Administrator, Annie Folck, City Planner, and Gary Batt, Code Administrator II.
23
24 ITEM 2: Chairman Estrada informed all those present of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act and that a 
25 copy of such is posted on bookcase in the back area of the City Council Chamber, for those interested 
26 parties.
27
28 ITEM 3: Acknowledgment of any changes in the agenda: Agenda Items 7E, 7F, and 7G were removed 
29 from the agenda; these items will be brought back to the Planning Commission at their regular meeting in 
30 May.  
31
32 ITEM 4: Business not on agenda: None
33
34 ITEM 5: Citizens with items not scheduled on regular agenda: None
35
36 ITEM 6: The minutes of March 9, 2015 were reviewed and approved. A motion was made to accept the 
37 minutes by Gompert, and seconded by Chadwick.  “YEAS”:  Zitterkopf, Chadwick, Wayman, Huber, 
38 Gompert, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN: Westphal.  ABSENT:  Aguallo and Weber.  Motion 
39 carried.
40
41 ITEM 7A:   The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for an Ag Estate Dwelling (AED) request 
42 from property owners, Good to Grow L.L.C., represented by Paul Harris, the property is described as a 
43 tract of land in the Northeast Quarter of Section 19, Township 22 North, Range 54 West of the 6th P.M 
44 Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska and located in our extra territorial jurisdiction.  The property is not shown 
45 in the Comprehensive Development Plan future land use map but the AED use is consistent with 
46 surrounding properties, areas to the west, south, and north are zoned Agricultural,  east of County Road 
47 24 the property is in the County’s jurisdiction. 
48   
49 The property owner is proposing to separate approximately 19.81 acres more or less of the property to 
50 allow for a home and out buildings on the farmland, old structures on the property have been removed.  
51 Access into the site will be from the west side of County Road 24 with a 90’ access and utility easement 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 4 / 70



52 provided by airport property. The Development Services staff has reviewed the application and the lot 
53 will meet the necessary requirements of an Agricultural Estate Dwelling (AED) in an Agricultural Zoning 
54 District. 
55
56 Paul Harris representing Good to Grow LLC addressed the Planning Commission questions regarding old 
57 buildings and well sites that have been removed.  
58
59 Conclusion:  A motion was made by Westphal and seconded by Gompert to approve the Ag Estate 
60 Dwelling of a tract of land situated in the NE ¼ of Section 19, T22N, R54W of the 6th P.M. Scotts Bluff 
61 County  “YEAS”:  Chadwick, Zitterkopf, Westphal,  Gompert, Huber, Wayman, and Estrada. “NAYS”: 
62 None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Aguallo &Weber.   Motion carried.
63
64 ITEM 7B:  The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a final plat of Lots 3A & 9A amended 
65 River Run Estates a replat of Lots 3 and 4, Block 1, Lot 9, Block 1 of River Run Estates Subdivision and 
66 lot 10, Block 1, amended River Run Estates Subdivision and unplatted lands situated in the NW ¼ of 
67 Section 17, T22N, R55W of the 6th Principal Meridian in Scotts Bluff County.  Property owner is Jason 
68 Zitterkopf; the plat was done by Baker & Associates.  The lots are located in our extra territorial area, 
69 zone R-1B, and situated north of Pheasant Drive and West of County Road 19.   The final plat includes an 
70 ordinance to vacate with a vacation plat; the final plat is re-platting four lots into two larger lots.  Scotts 
71 Bluff County reviewed access onto lot 3A which is off of County Road 19, the access for Lot 9A will be 
72 off of Mallard Road to the north of the new lot.  The vacation consists of part of Mallard Road and Lot 4, 
73 Block 2, River Run Estates, which is owned by the City of Gering.  The City of Gering was approached 
74 by Mr. Zitterkopf and they agreed to the vacation of this lot along with a portion of Mallard Road that 
75 abuts the well fields.  Mallard Road is a platted road but is not in place except for an area on the south end 
76 which will be used as the access on to lot 9A of the new plat.  The vacation of the road will not affect 
77 Gering’s access onto their well fields. The City of Gering has this item on their April 13th Council 
78 meeting.  
79
80 Conclusion:  A motion was made by Huber and seconded by Gompert to make a positive 
81 recommendation to City Council to approve the final plat of Lots 3A, and 9A, amended River Run Estates 
82 with an ordinance to vacate and vacation plat of Lot 4, Block 2, River Run Estates and a portion of 
83 Mallard Road.   “YEAS”:   Huber, Chadwick, Zitterkopf, Aguallo, Gompert, Huber,   and Estrada. 
84 “NAYS”: Wayman. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Weber and Aguallo.   Motion carried.
85
86 ITEM 7C.  The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for the final plat of Lots 1 & 2, Block 1 
87 City Central Subdivision, a replat of Block 3, Farmland Subdivision and Tax Lots 17 & 45, and a part of 
88 Tax Lots 18 & 44, situated in the NW ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 26, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M., City of 
89 Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, NE. The final plat has two lots; lot one consists of approximately 7.8± 
90 acres and lot 2 is approximately 6.03 ± acres.   Lot 2 has an alley abutting the north line.  We have asked 
91 the owners to include an alley or easement to allow another option for emergency and utility vehicles on 
92 one.  City subdivision code requires an alley on commercial business lots.  The existing water easement is 
93 15’ if it is changed to25’ it will meet the intent of the code. The Planning Commission asked that staff 
94 look into changing language is code to allow for exceptions to this requirement by reviewing the plans for 
95 development and the different situations of the development.
96
97 Commissioner Westphal indicated that it may be helpful in the future if the developer is required to show 
98 on the plat how trash and emergency vehicles can access that area, and that this should be reviewed by the 
99 City engineer, who would then make recommendations to the Planning Commission on whether or not an 

100 alley is necessary.
101

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 5 / 70



102 Rex Morse and Shane Aulick representing Four Play LLC addressed the Commission as to why they do 
103 not want an alley on the south end at this time.  They want to eliminate the possibility of traffic cutting 
104 across one lot to get to the proposed fuel station and food store.  Main access onto those businesses will 
105 be from Broadway and 8th Street.
106
107 Zell Cantrell with Galloway addressed the Planning Commission regarding the lot layout and the way the 
108 trash truck and other large vehicles can access the lot.  The plan is to have a trash compactor and only one 
109 truck will be used for trash pickup.  When Lot 1 is developed in the future as some type of retail services 
110 the assumption is that they will have cross access on both lots and if any changes are needed at the time of 
111 development it can be done with a replat. 
112
113 Commissioner Wayman stated that the existing layout will work best to eliminate drivers from taking 
114 short cuts through an alley which could be dangerous.  
115
116 The Planning Commission asked that the plat be changed to increase the water easement from 15’ to 25’ 
117 to allow for emergency and utility vehicles.  
118
119 Bob Pile and Susan Weideman addressed the Planning Commission voicing concerns about increased 
120 truck traffic on Broadway.  They also were concerned about increased traffic on Avenue B if an alley 
121 access is provided from Broadway to Avenue B on the south end of both lots.  
122
123 Shane Aulick, with Four Play LLC also addressed the Planning Commission the plan they have for the 
124 development will improve this area of Broadway which has sat vacant for years.  They have exceeded 
125 landscape requirements and will enhance the neighborhood. 
126
127 Conclusion:  A motion was made by Gompert and seconded by Chadwick to  approve the final plat of  n 
128 Lots 1 & 2, Block 1 City Central Subdivision, a replat of Block 3, Farmland Subdivision and Tax Lots 17 
129 & 45, and a part of Tax Lots 18 & 44, situated in the NW ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 26, T22N, R55W of 
130 the 6th P.M., City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska with the condition that the 15’ easement 
131 on the final plat be changed to reflect the change of the water easement from 15’ to a 25’.   “YEAS”:  
132 Chadwick, Zitterkopf, Westphal, Gompert, Huber, Wayman, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  
133 None. ABSENT: Aguallo &Weber.   Motion carried
134
135 ITEM 7D. The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a zone change request from Four Play 
136 LLC represented by Galloway & Company for property described as Lots 1 & 2, Block 1, City Central 
137 Subdivision, a replat of Block 3, Farmland Industries Subdivision and tax lots 17 & 45, and a part of tax 
138 lots 18 & 44, situated in the NW ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 26, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M., City of 
139 Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, NE.   Lot one is zoned M-1 Light Manufacturing. Lot 2 is zoned both 
140 M-1 Light Manufacturing and C-3 Heavy commercial.  The request is for both lots to be changed to C-3 
141 Heavy commercial.  This is consistent with our comprehensive development plan.  Properties to the north 
142 and south are zoned C-3, properties to the east and west are zoned M-1.  
143
144 Conclusion:  A motion was made by Westphal and seconded by Wayman to approve the zone changes 
145 request of Lots 1 & 2, Block 1 City Central Subdivision, a replat of Block 3, Farmland Subdivision and 
146 Tax Lots 17 & 45, and a part of Tax Lots 18 & 44, situated in the NW ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 26, 
147 T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M., City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska from M-1 Light 
148 Manufacturing to C-3 Heavy Commercial.   “YEAS”:  Chadwick, Zitterkopf, Westphal, Gompert, Huber, 
149 Wayman, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Aguallo &Weber.   Motion carried
150
151 ITEM 7E: The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a request for Annexation of 
152 approximately 32.67 acres in the Five Oaks Subdivision, this area has been preliminary platted and 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 6 / 70



153 situated south of 42nd Street and east of Avenue I to the current city limit signs.  Property owners C & T 
154 Holdings LLC and Clark Nation LLC have requested the annexation in anticipation of future development 
155 in the area. 
156
157 Conclusion:  A motion was made by Westphal and seconded by Zitterkopf to approve the annexation of 
158 approximately 32.67 acres of Five Oaks Subdivision into the City’s corporate limits.(legal is attached)   
159 “YEAS”:  Chadwick, Zitterkopf, Westphal, Gompert, Huber, Wayman, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. 
160 ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Aguallo &Weber.   Motion carried
161
162 ITEM 8. Unfinished Business: None.
163  
164 There being no further business, a motion to adjourn was made by Weber and seconded by Gompert. The 
165 meeting was adjourned at 6.55 p.m. “YEAS”:  Gompert, Wayman, Westphal, Chadwick, Zitterkopf, 
166 Huber, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Aguallo & Weber.     Motion carried.
167
168
169  ___________________________________
170 Becky Estrada, Chairperson
171
172 Attest: ______________________________
173 Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 7 / 70



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 11, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz1

Redevelopment Plan: Monument Mall Area
Applicant(s): Rockstep Scottsbluff LLC

Owner(s): Rockstep LLC

Location: 2302-2410 South Frontage Road

Staff Contact: Annie Folck

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 8 / 70



Staff Report Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF
PLANNING COMMISSION

Staff Report
To:  Planning Commission
From: Planning Staff
Date: May 11, 2015
Subject: Redevelopment Plan – Monument Mall
Location: 2302 – 2410 S. Frontage Road

RockStep Scottsbluff LLC is proposing to redevelop the Monument Mall which is situated north 
of Circle Drive, South of 27th Street and West of Highway 26 – Monument Mall.   

The major improvements funded from the TIF, Occupation Tax & Developer will be site 
preparation – parking lot resurface, signage, roof replacement, exterior lighting, landscaping, 
HVAC replace & repair rehab vacant spaces for tenants, Theater rehab (if required).    

Portion of costs paid by TIF                           $   578,130
Portion of costs paid by Occupation tax          1,816,650
Portion of costs paid by Developer                  6,255,220 
   
Total Private and Public Improvements total $8,650,000

The redevelopment plan is attached for your review.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 9 / 70



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
REDEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR THE

MONUMENT MALL REHABILITATION
INCLUDING REQUEST FOR TAX INCREMENT FINANCING

AND DESIGNATION AS AN ENHANCED EMPLOYMENT AREA AND IMPOSITION 
OF A ONE HALF PERCENT OCCUPATION TAX ON SALES

I. INTRODUCTION.

The City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, recognizes that blight is a threat to the continued 
stability and vitality of the City as a focal point of business, financial, social, cultural and civic 
activity of the region, and a focus of community pride and achievement.  Therefore, the City has 
initiated a program of revitalization whose goal is to enhance the City of Scottsbluff as the center 
of government in the county-wide region; as the center of retail, business, industry, office, 
financial and entertainment activities, and of communication for the community, and as a center 
of tourism and meetings for the region.  To reach this goal of maintaining the City of Scottsbluff 
as a multi-use center of the region, it will be necessary that the Monument Mall be strengthened 
by capturing a share of the anticipated private market activity within the region.  This area 
constitutes a critical portion of the community located on a major thoroughfare.   This plan seeks 
to enhance the Monument Mall by assisting in the site rehabilitation in order to attract new 
tenants and generate retail activity. The level of investment to finance the needed site  
preparation and infrastructure will require the combined efforts of the public and private sectors. 

This Redevelopment Plan covers an area south of East 27th Street and west of U.S. Highway 26 
which is legally described and shown on Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
this reference (“Community Redevelopment Area”).  The Community Redevelopment Area was 
declared blighted and substandard by the Scottsbluff City Council on August 20, 2013.  The 
Community Redevelopment Area has been determined, through the blight and substandard 
resolution, to be in need of revitalization and strengthening to ensure that it will contribute to the 
economic and social well-being of the City.  All available evidence suggests that the area has not 
had the private investment necessary to contribute to the well-being of the community, nor 
would the area be reasonably anticipated to continue to be developed without public action.

To encourage private investment in the Community Redevelopment Area, this 
Redevelopment Plan has been prepared to set forth the Monument Mall Rehabilitation 
Redevelopment Project (“Redevelopment Project”), which is considered to be of the highest 
priority in accomplishing the goal of revitalizing and strengthening the Community 
Redevelopment Area.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 10 / 70



II. EXISTING SITUATION.

This section of the Redevelopment Plan examines the existing conditions within the 
designated Community Redevelopment Area.  This section is divided into the following 
subsections:  existing land use, existing zoning, existing public improvements, and existing 
building condition/blighting influences.

A. Existing Land Use.  The Community Redevelopment Area contains a retail mall 
consisting of approximately 364,904 square feet under one roof.  There is a substantial vacancy 
in the mall of 60,747 vacant retail space.  This use is shown on Exhibit “B”. 

B. Existing Zoning.  The Community Redevelopment Area is zoned PBC.  The 
intent of the Planned Business Center District is to provide for an area for a unified commercial 
center which provides goods and services to a regional trading area; joint or grouped parking 
facilities serving several retail stores; and coordinate a vehicular and pedestrian traffic circulation 
system and carefully design access that is compatible with surrounding uses.  The PBC District 
includes a wide range of retail and service uses generally helpful to the traveling public and 
found along arterial roadways in the community. Some of the permitted uses include retail stores. 
The Redevelopment Area also falls within the Gateway Greenway Overlay zone.

C. Existing Public Improvements.

1. Street System.  There is no internal street network or system constructed 
within the Community Redevelopment Area.  

2. Utilities.  Existing public utilities are available adjacent to the 
Redevelopment Area. 

D. Existing Building Conditions/Blighting Influences.  Charles K. Bunger, Attorney 
at Law, conducted a study entitled “Study of Blight and Substandard Conditions” dated July 7, 
2013  (“Blight Study”).  The “study area” for the Blight Study, which includes the Community 
Redevelopment Area, as well as additional property.  The evaluation and subsequent findings of 
the Blight Study were based upon the criteria outlined in the Nebraska Community Development 
Law (Neb. Rev. Stat. § 18-2101 et seq.).  The Blight Study determined that the study area 
exhibited a number of deficiencies applicable to the consideration of a “substandard and blight” 
designation including the existence of conditions which endanger life or property by fire or other 
causes, improper subdivision and dilapidation/deterioration.  In addition, the Blight Study 
identified the existence of one condition within the study area that is a determinant of blight – the 
area substantially impairs or arrests the sound growth of the community and the average age of 
structures in the area is greater than 40 years.  The City Council declared the Community 
Redevelopment Area blighted and substandard and eligible for a Redevelopment Project on 
August 20, 2013, by resolution of the Scottsbluff City Council, after a public hearing with notice 
pursuant to the Community Development Law.  The Blight Study is incorporated herein by this 
reference.  A copy of the Blight Study is available at the City of Scottsbluff Clerk’s Office.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 11 / 70



III. FUTURE SITUATION.

This section of the Redevelopment Plan examines the future conditions within the 
Community Redevelopment Area.  This section is divided into the following subsections:

A. Proposed Land Use Plan
B. Conformance with the Comprehensive Plan; Conformance with the Community 

Development Law Declarations 
C. Relationship to Local Objectives
D. Building Requirements and Standards after Redevelopment
E. Proposed Changes and Actions
F. Cost-Benefit Analysis
G. Proposed Cost and Financing

A. Proposed Land Use Plan.  No changes are contemplated in the current Land Use 
Plan for the area.    The Redevelopment Project will primarily provide for site rehabilitation with 
8000 square feet of new pad site construction.  The proposed site plan for the area after 
completion of a Redevelopment Project is shown on attached Exhibit “C” which is attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.  The land use plan shows a proposed 
Redevelopment Project including approximately 8000 square feet of new construction not 
shown, but contemplated.  
 

The City of Scottsbluff,  will negotiate a specific redevelopment agreement with the 
developer outlining the proposed Redevelopment Project, and what contributions are necessary 
from the City of Scottsbluff.  In such case the written redevelopment agreement would include a 
site plan, Redevelopment Project description, specific funding arrangements, and specific 
covenants and responsibilities of the City and the redeveloper to implement the Redevelopment 
Project.

B. Conformance with the Comprehensive Plan; Conformance with the Community 
Development Law Declarations. In accordance with Nebraska State Law, the Redevelopment 
Plan described in this document has been designed to conform to the City of Scottsbluff 
Comprehensive Plan 2004 (“Comp Plan”).  The City Council finds that this redevelopment plan 
is feasible and in conformity with the general plan for the development of the City as a whole 
and the plan is in conformity with the legislative declarations and determinations set forth in the 
Community Development Law.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 12 / 70



C. Relationship to Local Objectives. The Redevelopment Plan has been developed 
on the basis of the goals, policies and actions adopted by the City for the community as a whole 
and for the Monument Mall area.  General goals, policies and actions relating to the community 
as a whole and for the Monument Mall are contained in the Comp Plan.

D. Building Requirements and Redevelopment Standards.  The redevelopment of the 
Community Redevelopment Area should generally achieve the following requirements and 
standards:

1. Population Density.  There are no dwelling units currently located within 
the Community Redevelopment Area.  The development  proposed under this 
Redevelopment Plan does not include any residential construction. Consequently, there 
will be  no change proposed for the permanent population density within the Community 
Redevelopment Area. 

Redevelopment of the Community Redevelopment Area will provide for 
revitalization of the Mall and is intended to incent further development to both the 
northeastern sector of the City as well as the City as a whole.    Often an investment and 
improvement of the magnitude proposed by this Plan has the benefit of spurring 
improvements in nearby commercial areas.  

2. Land Coverage and Building Density.  The Mall covers 364,904 square 
feet under one roof within the Community Redevelopment Area.  The rehabilitation of 
the Mall would add additional development in the parking lot area with a pad site 
developed that will stimulate additional retail traffic. The new construction will consist of 
approximately 8000 square feet. 

3. General Environment.  This plan will rehabilitate a retail mall that has 
suffered significant retail closings over the past 15 years.  The vacation of the former Wal 
Mart space and the former JC Penny’s space has resulted in a huge loss of retail activity 
and sales tax revenue for the city.   Additionally the mall has suffered deferred 
maintenance.  This commercial activity will intensify and strengthen Scottsbluff as a 
focal point for local and regional retail sales and development. 

The Plan will provide for the significant reinvestment in the Mall with tenant 
improvements, structural improvements, including the roof and parking lot.  This activity 
is intended to increase the amount and variety of activity in the Monument Mall while 
maintaining good traffic flow, pedestrian movement and visual interest.

The Plan provides an environment that minimizes automobile-pedestrian 
conflicts, assures that lighting, signs, pedestrian ways, and communication devices are 
oriented to the human scale and provides an attractive shopping experience. 

4. Pedestrian ways and Open Spaces.  Provide a pedestrian circulation 
system to facilitate the movement of pedestrians to and within the major development 
activities within the area.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 13 / 70



5. Building Heights and Massing.  Building heights and massing for the 
proposed project will comply with the PBC zone.

6. Circulation, Access and Parking.  The Plan provides for vehicular access 
to the Community Redevelopment Area in a manner consistent with the needs of the 
development and the community.

 The Plan provides for an adequate supply of appropriately located parking in 
accordance with applicable zoning district regulations.  Adequate parking needs to be 
provided so the development does not generate parking problems for abutting 
commercial and residential streets.

7. Off-Street Loading, Service and Emergency Facilities.  The Plan provides  
for consolidated off-street loading and service facilities.

 The Plan provides for emergency vehicle access in a manner compatible with 
established design and environmental objectives.

 The Plan provides a maximum floor area ratio in accordance with applicable 
zoning district regulations in the Community Redevelopment Area.

E. Proposed Changes and Actions.  The Community Redevelopment Area is 
anticipated to function as an upscale retail mall after significant investment through Tax 
Increment Financing, implementation of an Enhanced Employment Area Occupation Tax and 
Developer capital.   This section describes the proposed changes needed, if any, to the zoning 
ordinances or maps, street layouts, street levels or grades, and building codes and ordinances, 
and actions to be taken to implement this Redevelopment Plan.

1. Zoning, Building Codes and Ordinances.  The Community Redevelopment 
Area is zoned PBC Planned Business Center.  No additional changes to the City’s Zoning 
Ordinances, Building Codes, or other local ordinances are contemplated to implement 
this Redevelopment Plan. 

2. Traffic Flow, Street Layout and Street Grades.  The primary streets  
providing access to the  Community Redevelopment Area is S. Frontage Road, 13th 
Avenue and Circle Drive. 

3. Public Redevelopments, Improvements, Facilities, Utilities and 
Rehabilitations.  In order to support the new land uses in the Community Redevelopment 
Area, the following proposed public redevelopments, improvements, facilities, utilities 
and rehabilitations may be needed:  

(i) Installation of  landscaping ;
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 14 / 70



4. Site Preparation and Demolition.  Site preparation will consist of 
relocation of utility lines to provide for pad site development in the parking lot, new sign 
location and improvement.

5. Private Redevelopment, Improvements, Facilities and Rehabilitation.  The 
private improvements anticipated within the Community Redevelopment Area include 
site preparation, replacement of the roof, rehabilitation of the HVAC system, replacement 
of exterior lights, landscape rehabilitation, required interior rehabilitation for tenant 
relocation to the Mall and parking lot resurfacing.

 
6. Open Spaces, Pedestrian ways, Landscaping, Lighting, Parking.  The 

proposed site plan and private sector improvements will comply with the City’s minimum 
open space, pedestrian way, landscaping, lighting, and parking standards as defined in the 
Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances, Building Codes, or other local ordinances.  In 
addition, the City may elect to require additional standards in these areas as described in a 
written redevelopment agreement in order to help remove blight and substandard 
conditions. 

F. Cost-Benefit Analysis.  A City of Scottsbluff Redevelopment Project TIF 
Statutory Cost Benefit Analysis is incorporated herein by this reference (“Cost-Benefit 
Analysis”) and is shown on Exhibit “D”.  The Cost-Benefit Analysis complies with the 
requirements of the Community Development Law in analyzing the costs and benefits of the 
Redevelopment Project, including costs and benefits to the economy of the community and the 
demand for public and private services.

G. Proposed Costs and Financing; Statements.  The  City will work with the 
redeveloper owner of the Community Redevelopment Area to identify proposed funding, 
timeframe, ability to carry out the proposed Redevelopment Project, and what, if any, 
contributions are necessary to be made by the City of Scottsbluff.  

The City will begin good faith negotiating on a specific written redevelopment agreement  
with the redeveloper owner of the Community Redevelopment.  The written redevelopment 
agreement will include a site plan consistent with this Redevelopment Plan, development 
descriptions, specific funding arrangements, and specific covenants and responsibilities of the 
City and the redeveloper to implement the Redevelopment Project.

Estimated Redevelopment Project costs, including site preparation, and rehabilitation are 
broken down as follows:

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 15 / 70



POTENTIAL PUBLIC AND ELIGIBLE PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS*

TIF ELIGIBLE COSTS
Parking Lot resurface $1,000,000
Signage rehabilitation      300,000
Roof replacement   1,200,000
Rehabilitate exterior lighting      250,000
Rehabilitate landscaping        50,000
HVAC replace and repair      250,000
Rehabilitate vacant space for tenants (60,747 Sq. ft.)   2,650,000
Theatre rehabilitation (if required)      500,000

Total TIF Eligible Costs $6,200,000
NON TIF ELIGIBLE COSTS
Additional capital costs $1,250,000
New 8000 square foot pad site   1,200,000

TOTAL PRIVATE AND PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS $8,650,000

The figures above are estimates.  Final figures are subject to a specific site plan, design 
specifications, City approval and public procedures and regulations.

The Proposed Public and Private Improvements  will exceed the amount of funds 
available from the tax-increment financing indebtedness that the City Council may approve.  The 
estimated amount of a Tax Increment Bond that can be retired based on increased values of real 
estate driven by the above investments is $578,130.  Therefore, RockStep Scottsbluff, LLC, 
requests that the Community Development Agency declare a portion of the Redevelopment 
Area, shown on attached Exhibit “A-1” as an Enhanced Employment Area under the 
Community Development Law; that the City impose a ½% occupation tax on such area to 
finance the payment of an Occupation Tax Bond issued by the Agency in the amount of 
$1,816,650.  Specific undertakings related to the Enhanced Employment Area and the 
Occupation Tax are shown in Section IV below.

This Plan proposes that Tax Increment bond and the Occupation Tax Bond be purchased 
by the developer to fund the required rehabilitation of the Monument Mall The balance of 
private improvements shall be paid by the developer.

  The amount of the available proceeds for tax-increment financing is estimated at 
approximately $578,130.00  based on assumed value increases over the  present property 
valuation base. (current valuation is $6,000,000)

Any ad valorem tax levied upon the real property in a Redevelopment Project for the 
benefit of any public body shall be divided, for a period not to exceed fifteen (15) years after the 
effective date of such provision established in the redevelopment contract to be executed by the 
Redeveloper and the Community Development Agency.  Said tax shall be divided as follows:  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 16 / 70



a. That portion of the ad valorem tax which is produced by the levy at the 
rate fixed each year by or for each such public body upon the Redevelopment Project 
valuation shall be paid into the funds of each such public body in the same proportion as 
are all other taxes collected by or for the body; and

b. That portion of the ad valorem tax on real property in the Redevelopment 
Project in excess of such amount, if any, shall be allocated to and, when collected, paid 
into a special fund of the authority to be used solely to pay the principal of, the interest 
on, and any premiums due in connection with the bonds of, loans, notes, or advances of 
money to, or indebtedness incurred by, whether funded, refunded, assumed, or otherwise, 
such authority for financing or refinancing, in whole or in part, a Redevelopment Project.  
When such bonds, loans, notes, advances of money, or indebtedness, including interest 
and premiums due, have been paid, the authority shall so notify the county assessor and 
county treasurer and all ad valorem taxes upon taxable real property in such a 
Redevelopment Project shall be paid into the funds of the respective public bodies.

Because the redevelopment plan proposes to use tax-increment financing funds as 
authorized in section 18-2147 of the Community Development Law, the City Council in 
approving this Redevelopment Plan will be required to find as follows:

a. the Redevelopment Project in the plan would not be economically feasible 
without the use of tax-increment financing;

b. the Redevelopment Project would not occur in the community 
redevelopment area without the use of tax-increment financing; and

c. the costs and benefits of the Redevelopment Project, including costs and 
benefits to other affected political subdivisions, the economy of the community, and the 
demand for public and private services have been analyzed by the governing body and 
been found to be in the long term best interest of the community impacted by the 
Redevelopment Project.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 17 / 70



IV. THE ENHANCED EMPLOYMENT AREA DESIGNATED BY THE AGENCY 
AS ELIGIBLE FOR THE IMPOSITION OF AN OCCUPATION TAX TO PAY FOR 
AUTHORIZED WORK WITHIN THE AREA IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
Property Description (the “Enhanced Employment Area”)

This property is generally referred to as the Monument Mall

 Legal Descriptions See attached Exhibit A-1 for the legal description of the tract to be 
declared as an Enhanced Employment Area

Authorized work within the Enhanced Employment Area means the performance of any 
one or more of the following purposes:

(a) The acquisition, construction, maintenance, and operation of public offstreet parking facilities 
for the benefit of the Enhanced Employment Area;

(b) Improvement of any public place or facility in the Enhanced Employment Area, including 
landscaping, physical improvements for decoration or security purposes, and plantings;

(c) Construction or installation of pedestrian shopping malls or plazas, sidewalks or moving 
sidewalks, parks, meeting and display facilities, bus stop shelters, lighting, benches or other 
seating furniture, sculptures, trash receptacles, shelters, fountains, skywalks, and pedestrian and 
vehicular overpasses and underpasses, and any useful or necessary public improvements;

(d) Leasing, acquiring, constructing, reconstructing, extending, maintaining, or repairing parking 
lots or parking garages, both above and below ground, or other facilities for the parking of 
vehicles, including the power to install such facilities in public areas, whether such areas are 
owned in fee or by easement, in the Enhanced Employment Area; and

(e)  Maintenance, repair, and reconstruction of any improvements or facilities authorized by the 
Community Development Law;

Redevelopment Plan to the Enhanced Employment Area Complies with the Act:

The Act requires that in connection with the approval of any redevelopment plan which includes 
the designation of an enhanced employment area, the governing body may approve the 
redevelopment plan if it determines that any new investment within such enhanced employment 
area will result in at least ten new employees and new investment of five hundred thousand 
dollars in counties with at least twenty five thousand inhabitants but fewer than fifty thousand 
inhabitants.

This Plan Amendment meets these enhanced employment area statutory qualifications because 
(a) at project stabilization employment in the Enhanced Employment Area is expected to 
increase by 50 employees including a mixture of part time, full time and managerial positions, 
(b) the project in the Enhanced Employment Area includes new private sector investment of 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 18 / 70



$6,255,220, and (c) as of the 2010 census, Scotts Bluff County’s population was 36,970 
inhabitants. 

Levy of General Business Occupation Tax and Levy:

A city may levy a general business occupation tax upon the businesses and users of space within 
an enhanced employment area for the purpose of paying all or any part of the costs and expenses 
of any redevelopment project within such enhanced employment area. Any occupation tax 
imposed pursuant to the Act shall make a reasonable classification of businesses, users of space, 
or kinds of transactions for purposes of imposing such tax. 

The businesses and their classification in the Enhanced Employment Area are as follows:

BUSINESS CLASSIFICATION
1  Apparel Clothing Retail
2. Hobby & Crafts Hobby & Craft Retail
3. Shoes  Shoe Retail
4. Cosmetics Beauty Retail
5. Quick Serve Prepared Food Retail
6. Specialty Store Specialty Retail
7. Salon Service Retail
8. Restaurant Prepared Food Retail
9.  Service/Fitness Service Retail
10.  Fast Food Prepared Food Retail
11. Theatre/ entertainment    Entertainment  
12. Sporting Goods Sporting Goods Retail
13.  Miscellaneous Retail Retail

No occupation tax shall be imposed on any business or transaction which is subject to tax under 
section 53-160, 66-489, 66-489.02, 66-4,140, 66-4,145, 66-4,146, 77-2602, or 77-4008 of the 
Act or which is exempt from tax under section 77-2704.24 of the Act.  Any such occupation tax 
agreed to by the Agency and the City shall remain in effect so long as the Agency has bonds 
outstanding which have been issued stating such occupation tax as an available source for 
payment.

The collection of a tax imposed pursuant to the Act shall be made and enforced in such a manner 
as the governing body shall by ordinance determine to produce the required revenue. The 
governing body may provide that failure to pay the tax imposed pursuant to this section shall 
constitute a violation of the ordinance and subject the violator to a fine or other punishment as 
provided by ordinance. 

Undertaking by RockStep Scottsbluff, LLC.  

The Developer undertakes to rehabilitate the Redevelopment Area and in so doing invest 
more than $500,000 and create through new tenants, (over current employment) more than 10 
jobs. (Neb. Rev. Stat. §18-2116(2)) 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 19 / 70



EXHIBIT “A”
REDEVELOPMENT AREA

Lot 3, Block 3, Third Replat of Lots 3 and 4, Block 3, Northeast Second Add Replat No. 2 
and Lot 2, Block 3, Northeast Second Add Replat No. 2

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 20 / 70



Exhibit “A-1”
Enhanced Employment Area

[To be supplied]

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 21 / 70



EXHIBIT “B”

INSERT AERIAL PHOTO OF SITE

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 22 / 70



EXHIBIT “C”
Redevelopment Area Site Plan

(insert site survey)

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 23 / 70



EXHIBIT “D”
STATUTORY COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS

 MONUMENT MALL REHABILITATION
PROJECT

As authorized in the Nebraska Community Development Law, §18-2147, Neb. Rev. Stat. (2012), 
the City of Scottsbluff has analyzed the costs and benefits of the proposed Reganis 
Redevelopment Project, including:

Project Sources and Uses.  Approximately $2,394,780.00 in public funds from tax increment 
financing provided by the City of Scottsbluff will be required to complete the project.  This 
investment by the city will leverage $6,255,220.00 in private sector financing; a private 
investment of $2.61 for every city dollar investment.

Use of Funds.   
Description                                        
Parking Lot resurface $1,000,000
Signage rehabilitation      300,000
Roof replacement   1,200,000
Rehabilitate exterior lighting      250,000
Rehabilitate landscaping        50,000
HVAC replace and repair      250,000
Rehabilitate vacant space for tenants (60,747 Sq. ft.)   2,650,000
Theatre rehabilitation (if required)      500,000

Total TIF Eligible Costs $6,200,000
NON TIF ELIGIBLE COSTS
Additional capital costs $1,250,000
New 8000 square foot pad site   1,200,000

TOTAL PRIVATE AND PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS $8,650,000

Portion of costs paid by Occupation Tax $1,816,650
Portion of costs paid by TIF      578,130
Portion of costs paid by Developer   6,255,220

Tax Revenue.  The property to be redeveloped is anticipated to have a January 1, 201, valuation 
of $6,000,000.   Based on the 2014 levy this would result in a real property tax of 116,236.78.  It 
is anticipated that the assessed value will increase by $1,000,000 per year for 2017, 2018, 2019 
and 2020 and remain stable thereafter as a result of the site redevelopment.  This development 
will result in an estimated tax increase of over $77,000.00 annually after the year 2020.  The tax 
increment gained from this Redevelopment Project area would not be available for use as city 
general tax revenues, but would be used for eligible public and private improvements to enable 
this project to be realized. 

Estimated 2014 assessed value $  6,000,000

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 24 / 70



Estimated value after completion                      $10,000,000 
Increment value          $  4,000,000 after 5 years,
Annual TIF generated  (estimated)          $ 19,377 increasing to $77,508 
TIF bond issue          $ 578,130
Occupation Tax bond          $1,816,650

Public Infrastructure and Community Public Service Needs.  The Project will not require 
that the city pay for any changes to utilities, or other public service needs.

Employment Within the Project Area.  Employment within the Project Area is expected to 
increase by at least 50 full and part time positions.  Temporary construction employment will 
increase during the construction.  The construction period is expected to exceed nine months.  

Employment in the City Outside the Project Area.  The latest available labor statistics show 
that the Scotts Bluff County labor pool is 19,591, with a 4.3% unemployment rate.

Other Impacts.  Significant local sales tax will be generated as the Mall is filled with tenants.  
The Mall rehabilitation will generate on site sales significantly in excess of current levels.  
Current city sales tax from the Mall are estimated at $270,000 annually.  By 2018, sales are 
estimated to generate city sales tax of $498,000 annually.

Tax shifts.  No shift of taxes or other negative impact is expected.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 25 / 70



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 26 / 70



LOT 5

104.30' R

149.69' R

75
.0

0'
 R

17
5.

00
' R

53
6.

83
' R

12
7.

32
' R

120.00' ARC R

LOT 4

LOT 6

CIR
CLE

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 D
RIV

E 
(P

UBLI
C)

FRO
NTAG

E

ROAD (PUBLIC)

13
TH

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 A

VE
N

U
E 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  (
P

U
B

LI
C

)
(6

5'
 R

O
W

)

(7
0' 

ROW
)

CI RCLE  DRI V E

25.60' R

30
2.

80
' R

180.00' R

(PUBLIC)

85
.0

0' 
R

170.42' M
 (to

 Arc)

169.90' R/M

170.00' R

210.00' R

185.00' R

369.38' R

170.00' R

170.06' M
 (T

o R
ebar)

170.30' M
 (T

o Arc)

170.62' M
 (T

o R
ebar) 170.42' M

 (to
 Arc)

170.00' R

170.06' M
 (T

o R
ebar)

0.36'

0.32'

170.00' R

170.30' M
 (T

o Arc)

170.62' M
 (T

o R
ebar)

SHEET 1 OF 1

DATE

S -1

REVISION

SEAL

C
L

I
E

N
T

:

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
:

DS-TD-AB

D.P.S.

APRIL 14, 2015 

RM150133-00

PROJECT NUMBER:

PROJECT DATE:

PROJECT MGR:

PROJECT TEAM:

O
F

 L
O

T
 2

,
 B

L
K

.
3

,
 N

O
R

T
H

E
A

S
T

L
E

G
A

L
 D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
,
 P

A
R

T

R
O

C
K

S
T

E
P

 S
C

O
T

T
S

B
L

U
F

F
,
 L

L
C

2
N

D
 A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N
,
 R

E
P

L
A

T
 N

O
.
2

S
C

O
T

T
S

B
L

U
F

F
,
 N

E
B

R
A

S
K

A
  

6
9

3
6

1

8
1

8
 S

O
U

T
H

 B
E

L
T

L
I
N

E
 H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

 E
A

S
T

M
.
 C

.
 S

C
H

A
F

F
 &

 A
S

S
O

C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 I

N
C

.

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

R
S

P
H

:
 3

0
8

-6
3

5
-1

9
2

6
  

  
F

A
X

:
 3

0
8

-6
3

5
-7

8
0

7
  

  
I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

:
 W

W
W

.
M

C
S

C
H

A
F

F
.
C

O
M

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

P
L

A
N

N
E

R
S

L
A

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

S
N

O
R

T
H

E
A

S
T

 2
N

D
 A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N

A
N

D
 L

O
T

S
 3

 A
N

D
 4

,
 B

L
O

C
K

 3
,
 

R
E

P
L

A
T

 O
F

 L
O

T
S

 3
&

4
,
 B

L
K

 3

R
E

P
L

A
T

 N
O

.
2

2001000

Scale in Feet

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 27 / 70



R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

N
O

.
R

E
V

.
D

A
TE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

project no.:

approved by:
checked by:
drawn by:

drawing no.:

QA/QC by:

date:

SHEET

w
w

w
.o

ls
so

na
ss

oc
ia

te
s.

co
m

TE
L 

 3
03

.2
37

.2
07

2
FA

X
  3

03
.2

37
.2

65
9

46
90

 T
ab

le
 M

ou
nt

ai
n 

D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 2
00

G
ol

de
n,

 C
O

 8
04

03

R

LO
T 

3,
 B

LO
C

K
 3

, T
H

IR
D

 R
E

P
LA

T 
O

F 
LO

TS
 3

 A
N

D
 4

,
B

LO
C

K
 3

, N
O

R
TH

E
A

S
T 

S
E

C
O

N
D

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 R
E

P
LA

T 
N

O
. 2

S
C

O
TT

S
B

LU
FF

, N
E

B
R

A
S

K
A

20
13

013-2983

11.25.2013

3

ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY (2011)

A
LT

A
/A

C
S

M
 L

A
N

D
 T

IT
LE

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 (2
01

1)
M

O
N

U
M

E
N

T 
M

A
LL

LHG
DLS
DLS
DLS

132983_SALTA

1 of

1
12

.0
4.

20
13

A
D

D
 L

O
T 

1 
A

N
D

 F
U

LL
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
2

12
.0

5.
20

13
N

E
W

 T
IT

LE
 C

O
M

M
IT

M
E

N
T

3
12

.0
9.

20
13

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
 R

E
C

O
U

N
T

4
12

.1
6.

20
13

A
D

D
 P

A
R

C
E

L 
IV

, C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TE

 C
H

A
N

G
E

PER COMMITMENT NUMBER NCS-640232-OMHA: SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

GENERAL NOTES:

“
”

PART OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, STATE OF NEBRASKA

MONUMENT MALL - 2302 FRONTAGE ROAD, SCOTTSBLUFF NEBRASKA 69361

VICINITY MAP  - SCALE: 1" = 500'

R

EG I ST ER ED

D
A

NA
 L .  S P ER L I N

G

NE BRA S KA

L
A

ND  S URV EYO
R

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 28 / 70







City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 11, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz2

Blight & Substandard Study
Applicant(s): Webb/Trumbulls

Owners(s): n/a

Location: S of 42nd St., areas E & W of Avenue I

Staff Contact: Annie Folck

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 31 / 70



Staff Report Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF
PLANNING COMMISSION

Staff Report
To:  Planning Commission
From: Staff, Development Services
Date: May 11, 2015
Subject: Substandard & Blight Survey  
Location: Study Area # 8 – Five Oaks Subd & Adler Tracts

A study has been done and submitted for review in an area located on the SE corner of East 42nd 
Street and Highway 71.  Along with an area north of 36th Street & Highway 71 (Adler Tracts).  
Proposed Development in this area by the property owners will improve infrastructure and 
improve the area overall. 

The City is allowed to designate up to 35% of its area within corporate limits as blighted and 
substandard.  Currently, 20.5% of the City is designated as blighted and substandard.  The 
proposed study area is 61.78 acres, which is equal to about 1.5% of our corporate area, so if this 
study is approved, it will bring the City’s total blighted and substandard areas to 22%, well 
within our allowed limits.

With the area designated as blighted and substandard developers will be able to apply for TIF 
funds for redevelopment.    With TIF funding available the developer can make the necessary 
improvements to develop the area, extending utility lines and streets within the area.  A map of 
the area is attached, zoning includes C-2 – Neighborhood Commercial, R-1A residential, and 
Agricultural. Also, attached is the Blight and Substandard Study for your review.  

RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to approve   Substandard/Blight 
Survey Area # 8 Five Oaks Subdivision and Adler Tracts –subject to the following condition(s):

Deny
Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to disapprove  
Substandard/Blight Survey Area # 8  – Five Oaks Subdivision and Adler Tracts  for the 
following reason(s):

Table 
Make the motion to TABLE the Substandard/Blight Survey Area # 8 Five Oaks & Adler Tracts 
for the following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 32 / 70



Staff Report Page 2

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 33 / 70



APPROXIMATE BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 
 

A PARCEL OF LAND IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, 
RANGE 55 WEST, OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, 
SAID TRACT OR PARCEL BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
COMMENCING  AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 
WEST, OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WHENCE THE WEST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID 
SECTION 14, BEARS SOUTH 02°03'39" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 2675.32 FEET; THENCE ALONG 
NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 14, SOUTH 88°13'30" EAST, A 
DISTANCE OF 69.51 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 01°46'30" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 33.00 FEET TO A 
POINT ON THE EXISTING SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY OF 42ND STREET AND TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING; 

THENCE ALONG SAID EXISTING SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 42ND STREET SOUTH 88°13'30" 
EAST, 
 
A DISTANCE OF 814.66 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY OF AVENUE G; 
 
THENCE ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT OF WAY OF AVENUE G, SOUTH 02°09'33" WEST, A DISTANCE 
OF 743.92 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EXISTING SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 40TH STREET; 
 
THENCE ALONG SAID EXISTING SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 40TH STREET, SOUTH 88°19'45" 
EAST, A DISTANCE OF 598.64 FEET; 
 
THENCE SOUTH 01°40’23” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 107.45 FEET; 
 
THENCE SOUTH 88°19’48” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 110.02 FEET; 
 
THENCE SOUTH 02°05’08” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 389.09 FEET 
 
THENCE NORTH 88°52'32" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 342.69 FEET; 
 
THENCE NORTH 83°57'32" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 117.00 FEET; 
 
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 318.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE 
OF 05°37'57", A DISTANCE OF 31.26 FEET, (A CHORD BEARING NORTH 03°13'30" EAST, A 
DISTANCE OF 31.25 FEET); 
 
THENCE NORTH 88°26'48" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 180.75 FEET; 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 34 / 70



 
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 159.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE 
OF 18°14'20", A DISTANCE OF 50.61 FEET, (A CHORD BEARING NORTH 07°53'39" WEST, A 
DISTANCE OF 50.40 FEET);  
 
THENCE NORTH 87°18'07" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 56.56 FEET;  
 
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 134.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE 
OF 22°43'32", A DISTANCE OF 53.15 FEET, (A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 81°20'07" WEST, A 
DISTANCE OF 52.80 FEET);  
 
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 134.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE 
OF 25°23'50", A DISTANCE OF 59.40 FEET, (A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 57°16'26" WEST, A 
DISTANCE OF 58.91 FEET);  
 
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 134.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE 
OF 22°13'34", A DISTANCE OF 51.98 FEET, (A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 33°27'44" WEST, A 
DISTANCE OF 51.66 FEET);  
 
THENCE SOUTH 22°20'57" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 54.48 FEET;  
 
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 154.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE 
OF 08°21'16", A DISTANCE OF 22.45 FEET, (A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 18°10'19" WEST, A 
DISTANCE OF 22.43 FEET);  
 
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 154.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE 
OF 22°07'48", A DISTANCE OF 59.48 FEET, (A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 02°55'47" WEST, A 
DISTANCE OF 59.11 FEET);  
 
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 154.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE 
OF 22°08'04", A DISTANCE OF 59.49 FEET, (A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 19°12'08" EAST, A 
DISTANCE OF 59.12 FEET);  
 
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 154.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE 
OF 20°46'38", A DISTANCE OF 55.85 FEET, (A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 40°39'29" EAST, A 
DISTANCE OF 55.54 FEET);  
 
THENCE SOUTH 38°14'05" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 195.53 FEET;  
 
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 349.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE 
OF 08°56'40", A DISTANCE OF 54.48 FEET, (A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 56°14'15" EAST, A 
DISTANCE OF 54.43 FEET);  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 35 / 70



 
THENCE SOUTH 29°17'26" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 146.00 FEET;  
 
THENCE SOUTH 18°00'06" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 123.44 FEET;  
 
THENCE SOUTH 18°00'06" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 154.77 FEET;  
 
THENCE NORTH 59°43'24" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 585.67 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT 
OF WAY LINE OF HIGHWAY 71 (AVENUE I); 
 
THENCE NORTH 88°00’57” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 115.52 FEET TO A POIN ON THE WEST RIGHT 
OF WAY LINE OF HIGHWAY 71 (AVENUE I); 
 
THENCE ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HIGHWAY 71 (AVENUE I) SOUTH 01°40’36” 
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 218.26 FEET; 
 
THENCE NORTH 88°51’01” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1,295.74 FEET; 
 
THENCE NORTH 01°25’21” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 667.22 FEET; 
 
THENCE SOUTH 89°23’08” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 1,301.34 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT 
OF WAY LINE OF HIGHWAY 71 (AVENUE I); 
 
THENCE SOUTH 89°21’56” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 116.20 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT 
OF WAY LINE OF HIGHWAY 71 (AVENUE I); 
 
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EXISTING EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HIGHWAY 71 THE 
FOLLOWING 3 COURSES: 
 
1.  NORTH 02°03'38" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 564.26 FEET;  
 
2. NORTH 02°03'39" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 262.75 FEET;  
 
3. NORTH 02°37'26" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 475.46 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. 
 
THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL CONTAINS 2,690,935 SQ. FT. (61.78 ACRES), MORE OR LESS. 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 36 / 70



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 37 / 70



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 38 / 70



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 39 / 70



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 40 / 70



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 41 / 70



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 42 / 70



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 43 / 70



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 44 / 70



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 45 / 70



0'
SCALE: 1" =

150' 300'75'
150'

Sheet No.

Design

S
h
e
e
t 
T
itl

e
:

Project:
CAD File:

D
a

te
 Is

su
e
d

:

CheckDrawing

P
ro

je
c
t 
T
itl

e
:

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

 
*
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

 
*
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

In
c
.

ss
o
c
ia

te
s

a
ke

r
w

w
w

.
b
a
k
e
r
-
e
n
g
.
c
o
m

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

2
0
1
5
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

C
&

T
 
H

o
l
d

i
n

g
s
,
 
L

L
C

S
c
o

t
t
s
b

l
u

f
f
,
 
N

e
b

r
a

s
k
a

C-1.01

023-018-14

023-018 Preliminary Plat 2015.dwg

B
L

I
G

H
T

E
D

 
A

R
E

A
S

A
p
r
i
l
 
2
,
 
2
0
1
5

JWB JES

3
0
8
 
6
3
2
 
3
1
2
3

1
2
0
 
E

a
s
t
 
1
6
t
h
 
S

t
.

S
c
o
t
t
s
b
l
u
f
f
,
 
N

E
 
6
9
3
6
1

2
0
1
5

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

 

P

L

A

N

N

O

T

 

T

O

 

B

E

 

U

S

E

D

 

F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

TOTAL BLIGHTED AREAS

     2,690,935 S.F.

     61.78 ACRES

BLIGHTED AREAS W/

STRUCTURES

     739,123 S.F.

     16.97 ACRES

APPROXIMATE BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
A PARCEL OF LAND IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST, OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN

SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, SAID TRACT OR PARCEL BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING  AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST, OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WHENCE

THE WEST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 14, BEARS SOUTH 02°03'39" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 2675.32 FEET; THENCE ALONG NORTH LINE OF

THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 14, SOUTH 88°13'30" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 69.51 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 01°46'30" WEST, A DISTANCE

OF 33.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EXISTING SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY OF 42ND STREET AND TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING ;

THENCE ALONG SAID EXISTING SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 42ND STREET SOUTH 88°13'30" EAST,

A DISTANCE OF 844.66 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF AVENUE G;

THENCE ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF AVENUE G, SOUTH 02°09'33" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 673.92 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EXISTING NORTH

RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 40TH STREET;

THENCE ALONG SAID EXISTING NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 40TH STREET, SOUTH 88°19'45" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 568.64 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 01°40’23” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 177.45 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 88°19’48” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 110.02 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 02°05’08” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 389.09 FEET

THENCE NORTH 88°52'32" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 342.69 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 83°57'32" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 117.00 FEET;

THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 318.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 05°37'57", A DISTANCE OF 31.26 FEET, (A CHORD

BEARING NORTH 03°13'30" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 31.25 FEET);

THENCE NORTH 88°26'48" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 180.75 FEET;

THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 159.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 18°14'20", A DISTANCE OF 50.61 FEET, (A CHORD

BEARING NORTH 07°53'39" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 50.40 FEET);

THENCE NORTH 87°18'07" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 56.56 FEET;

THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 134.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°43'32", A DISTANCE OF 53.15 FEET, (A CHORD

BEARING SOUTH 81°20'07" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 52.80 FEET);

THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 134.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°23'50", A DISTANCE OF 59.40 FEET, (A CHORD

BEARING SOUTH 57°16'26" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 58.91 FEET);

THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 134.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°13'34", A DISTANCE OF 51.98 FEET, (A CHORD

BEARING SOUTH 33°27'44" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 51.66 FEET);

THENCE SOUTH 22°20'57" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 54.48 FEET;

THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 154.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 08°21'16", A DISTANCE OF 22.45 FEET, (A CHORD

BEARING SOUTH 18°10'19" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 22.43 FEET);

THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 154.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°07'48", A DISTANCE OF 59.48 FEET, (A CHORD

BEARING SOUTH 02°55'47" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 59.11 FEET);

THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 154.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°08'04", A DISTANCE OF 59.49 FEET, (A CHORD

BEARING SOUTH 19°12'08" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 59.12 FEET);

THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 154.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 20°46'38", A DISTANCE OF 55.85 FEET, (A CHORD

BEARING SOUTH 40°39'29" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 55.54 FEET);

THENCE SOUTH 38°14'05" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 195.53 FEET;

THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 349.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 08°56'40", A DISTANCE OF 54.48 FEET, (A CHORD

BEARING SOUTH 56°14'15" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 54.43 FEET);

THENCE SOUTH 29°17'26" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 146.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 18°00'06" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 123.44 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 18°00'06" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 154.77 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 59°43'24" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 585.67 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HIGHWAY 71 (AVENUE I);

THENCE NORTH 88°00’57” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 115.52 FEET TO A POIN ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HIGHWAY 71 (AVENUE I);

THENCE ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HIGHWAY 71 (AVENUE I) SOUTH 01°40’36” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 218.26 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 88°51’01” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1,295.74 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 01°25’21” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 667.22 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 89°23’08” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 1,301.34 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HIGHWAY 71 (AVENUE I);

THENCE SOUTH 89°21’56” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 116.20 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HIGHWAY 71 (AVENUE I);

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EXISTING EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HIGHWAY 71 THE FOLLOWING 3 COURSES:

1.     NORTH 02°03'38" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 564.26 FEET;

2.     NORTH 02°03'39" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 262.75 FEET;

3.     NORTH 02°37'26" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 475.46 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING .

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL CONTAINS 2,742,253 SQ. FT. (62.95 ACRES), MORE OR LESS.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 46 / 70



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 11, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz3

Revised Preliminary Plat: Five Oaks Subdivision
Applicant: C & T Holdings/Baker & Associates

Owner(s): C & T Holdings/Jason & Sami Webb

Location: S of 42nd and East of Hwy 71

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 47 / 70



Preliminary/Final Plat Request, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To:  Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: Ag & C-2
Date: April 13, 2015 Property Size:
Subject: Revised Preliminary Plat Five Oaks Subdivision
Location: South of 42nd  St., & East of Highway 71 (Ave I) 
Procedure
1. Open Public Hearing
2. Overview of petition by city staff
3. Presentation by applicant
4. Solicitation of public comments
5. Questions from the Planning Commission
6. Close the Public Hearing
7. Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)
8. Public Process:  City Council determine final approval
Public Notice:  This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property

Background
The applicant(s), C& T Holdings and Jason Webb, represented by Baker and Associates have requested 
approval of a revised Preliminary Plat of the Five Oaks Subdivision. The property is situated south of 42nd 
Street, and east of US Highway 71. The following lots and blocks on the preliminary plat have changed 
from last year’s preliminary plat. 

Lots 1 and 2, Block 9 (changed (1) and adding (2))
Lots, 16, 17 all in Block 6 (changed)
Lot 1 Block 11 (changed is smaller)
Lots 4, 5, and 6 Block 12 were deleted
Lot 18, Block 6 was deleted. 

City staff and Consultants have reviewed the preliminary plat and proposed future infrastructure to the 
property. The revised preliminary plat includes Block 9 which was annexed, rezoned and final platted last 
year. This area is being vacated and approximately three acres will be added creating two lots in Block 9.  
Water and sewer is in place for the revised Block 9 with the stubs to the east of Highway 71, some work 
will have to done by the City as the existing sanitary sewer main is in dis-repair.  New lines to extend 
infrastructure into the subdivision will be done at the time the property is developed with districts, all 
these improvements will be covered under the Developer’s Agreement which will be submitted to City 
Council for approval.  The Developer has submitted a final plat for the new Block 9, within the revised 
preliminary plat along with annexation of the Five Oaks Subdivision, approximately 32.67 acres into the 
City’s corporate boundary, and a rezone for the area added to Block 9 to C-2, the remainder of the area 
will remain Agricultural until final platting and development is done.  The preliminary plat meets the 
subdivision codes and city standards.  Staff et with the Engineering consultants, discussed a few changes 
and concerns of the preliminary plat and the changes have been made.   

RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to approve revised preliminary plat 
of Five Oaks Subdivision 2015 subject to the following condition(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 48 / 70



Preliminary/Final Plat Request, Page 2

Deny
Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to disapprove revised preliminary 
plat Five Oaks Subdivision 2015 for the following reason(s):

Table
Make the motion to TABLE the revised preliminary plat Five Oaks Subdivision 2015 for the 
following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 49 / 70



FIVE OAKS SUBDIVISION - 2015 PRELIMINARY PLAT

Linetype/Symbol Legend

Vicinity Map: Drawing Index: Property Description:Development Statistics:

Abbreviations:

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA

OWNER INFORMATION:

C&T Holdings, LLC

1320 Circle Drive

Scottsbluff, NE 69361
Sheet No.

Design

S
h
e
e
t 
T
itl

e
:

Project:
CAD File:

D
a

te
 Is

su
e
d

:

CheckDrawing

P
ro

je
c
t 
T
itl

e
:

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

 
*
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

 
*
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

In
c
.

ss
o
c
ia

te
s

a
ke

r
w

w
w

.
b
a
k
e
r
-
e
n
g
.
c
o
m

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

2
0
1
5
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

C
&

T
 
H

o
l
d

i
n

g
s
,
 
L

L
C

S
c
o

t
t
s
b

l
u

f
f
,
 
N

e
b

r
a

s
k
a

0

023-018-14

023-018 Preliminary Plat 2014.dwg

C
O

V
E

R
 
S

H
E

E
T

A
p
r
i
l
 
2
,
 
2
0
1
5

JWB JES

3
0
8
 
6
3
2
 
3
1
2
3

1
2
0
 
E

a
s
t
 
1
6
t
h
 
S

t
.

S
c
o
t
t
s
b
l
u
f
f
,
 
N

E
 
6
9
3
6
1

2
0
1
5

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

 

P

L

A

N

N

O

T

 

T

O

 

B

E

 

U

S

E

D

 

F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

FH FIRE HYDRANT
RSWV RESILIENT SEAT WEDGE VALVE
MH MANHOLE
STA STATION
ELEV ELEVATION ABOVE SEA LEVEL
INV INVERT
BOC BACK OF CURB
TOC TOP OF CURB
EOR EDGE OF ROAD
FL FLOW LINE
GL GUTTER LINE
L.F. LINEAL FEET
PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE MATERIAL
VCP VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE
DIP DUCTILE IRON PIPE
T-BLK CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK
PCC PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE
CL CENTERLINE
EL. ELEVATION
PROP.A. PROPOSED
EX. EXISTING
BCR BEGIN CURB RETURN
ECR END CURB RETURN
PC POINT OF CURVATURE
PT POINT OF TANGENT
PRC POINT OF REVERSE CURVE
POB POINT OF BEGINNING
POE POINT OF END
BVC BEGIN VERTICAL CURVE
EVC END VERTICAL CURVE
PI POINT OF INTERSECTION
PVI POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION
GB GRADE BREAK
HP HIGH POINT
LP LOW POINT
(R) RECORDED DISTANCE
(M) MEASURED DISTANCE

EXISTING OVERHEAD TELEPHONE LINE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND POWER LINE

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER LINE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND TELEVISION CABLE LINE

UG/P

EXISTING FIBER OPTIC CABLE

LINETYPE DESIGNATION

EXISTING LIGHT POLE WITH POWER

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

SYMBOL LEGEND

P EXISTING UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

FO

EXISTING OVERHEAD TELEVISION CABLE LINE

EXISTING POWER POLE

EXISTING ELECTRICAL METER BOX

EXISTING ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

EXISTING ELECTRICAL HANDHOLE

EXISTING TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

EXISTING CABLE BOX

EXISTING FIBER OPTIC BOX

EXISTING SATELLITE DISH

EXISTING MANHOLE

EXISTING CLEAN-OUT

EXISTING CURB INLET

EXISTING AREA INLET

EXISTING WATER VALVE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING WATER VALVE IN MANHOLE

EXISTING CURB STOP

EXISTING WATER METER PIT

EXISTING WELL

EXISTING YARD HYDRANT

EXISTING GAS METER

EXISTING GAS MARKER

EXISTING SIGN

EXISTING MAILBOX

EXISTING FLAG POLE

EXISTING TRAFFIC LIGHT

EXISTING RAIL CROSSING SIGN

EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE

EXISTING CONIFEROUS TREE

EXISTING SHRUB

EXISTING STUMP

EXISTING ROW MARKER

EXISTING REBAR/MONUMENT

SURVEY BENCHMARK

SURVEY CONTROL POINT

ET

E

T

C

FO

S

CS

WM

G

G

R R

R

EXISTING STORM SEWER LINE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LINE

EXISTING GAS LINE

Stm

EXISTING CHAIN-LINK FENCE

EXISTING WATER LINE

San

EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM LINE

W

EXISTING WOOD FENCE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

Gas

EXISTING CONTOUR LINE3980

EXISTING BARBED-WIRE FENCEX X X X X X

SILT FENCE

PROPOSED CONTOUR LINE

EASEMENT LINE

PROPERTY LINE

SECTION LINE

OH/P

OH/Tele

UG/Tele

3980

UG/TV

OH/TV

IRR

XXX XXX XXX XXX

0

DRAWING TITLESHEET #

COVER SHEET

C-1.02

C-1.00

LOT PLAN

EXISTING SITE PLAN

C-1.03 STREET PLAN

C-1.04 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

C-1.05 UTILITY PLAN

OPEN SPACE                 1.18  ACRES

SINGLE FAMILY                          37 UNITS

TOTAL DWELLING UNITS                        37  UNITS

TOTAL ACREAGE                                     35.9 ACRES

GROSS DENSITY                                      1.03 D.U./Acre

PROJECT LOCATION

C-1.01 VACATED LOT PLAN

A PARCEL OF LAND KNOW AS THE REMAINDER OF THE UN-PLATTED LANDS FOR FIVE OAKS SUBDIVISION, CONTAINING 1,604,562 SQ. FT.
(36.836 ACRES), MORE OR LESS, IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST, OF THE 6TH
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, SAID TRACT OR PARCEL BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING  AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST, OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
WHENCE THE WEST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 14, BEARS SOUTH 02°03'39" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 2675.32 FEET; THENCE ALONG
NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 14, SOUTH 88°13'30" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 69.51 FEET; THENCE SOUTH
01°46'30" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 33.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EXISTING SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY OF 42ND STREET AND TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING;

THENCE ALONG SAID EXISTING SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 42ND STREET SOUTH 88°13'30" EAST,
A DISTANCE OF 814.66 FEET  TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY OF AVENUE G;
THENCE ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT OF WAY OF AVENUE G, SOUTH 02°09'33" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 743.92 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EXISTING
SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 40TH STREET;

THENCE ALONG SAID EXISTING SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 40TH STREET,  SOUTH 88°19'45" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 313.58 FEET TO A
POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE DESCRIPTION RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT 2009-5025 FILED IN THE SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY RECORDS;

THENCE THE FOLLOWING THREE (3) COURSES ALONG SAID INSTRUMENT 2009-5025:
1. SOUTH 03°37'31" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 123.15 FEET;
2. THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, A RADIUS OF 97.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 36°16'17", A DISTANCE OF 61.41 FEET,
(A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 15°26'16" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 60.39 FEET);

3. THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, A RADIUS OF 487.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 39°05'20", A DISTANCE OF 332.25
FEET, (A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 14°01'45" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 325.84 FEET) TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE EXISTING
RIGHT OF WAY FOR MULBERRY STREET;

THENCE NORTH 88°52'32" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 52.17 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 83°57'32" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 117.00 FEET;
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 318.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 05°37'57", A DISTANCE OF 31.26 FEET, (A
CHORD BEARING NORTH 03°13'30" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 31.25 FEET);
THENCE NORTH 88°26'48" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 180.75 FEET;
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 159.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 18°14'20", A DISTANCE OF 50.61 FEET, (A
CHORD BEARING NORTH 07°53'39" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 50.40 FEET);
THENCE NORTH 87°18'07" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 56.56 FEET;
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 134.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°43'32", A DISTANCE OF 53.15 FEET, (A
CHORD BEARING SOUTH 81°20'07" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 52.80 FEET);
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 134.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25°23'50", A DISTANCE OF 59.40 FEET, (A
CHORD BEARING SOUTH 57°16'26" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 58.91 FEET);
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 134.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°13'34", A DISTANCE OF 51.98 FEET, (A
CHORD BEARING SOUTH 33°27'44" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 51.66 FEET);
THENCE SOUTH 22°20'57" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 54.48 FEET;
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 154.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 08°21'16", A DISTANCE OF 22.45 FEET, (A
CHORD BEARING SOUTH 18°10'19" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 22.43 FEET);
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 154.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°07'48", A DISTANCE OF 59.48 FEET, (A
CHORD BEARING SOUTH 02°55'47" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 59.11 FEET);
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 154.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22°08'04", A DISTANCE OF 59.49 FEET, (A
CHORD BEARING SOUTH 19°12'08" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 59.12 FEET);
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 154.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 20°46'38", A DISTANCE OF 55.85 FEET, (A
CHORD BEARING SOUTH 40°39'29" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 55.54 FEET);
THENCE SOUTH 38°14'05" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 195.53 FEET;
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 349.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 08°56'40", A DISTANCE OF 54.48 FEET, (A
CHORD BEARING SOUTH 56°14'15" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 54.43 FEET);
THENCE SOUTH 29°17'26" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 146.00 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 18°00'06" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 123.44 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 18°00'06" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 154.77 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 59°43'24" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 585.67 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HIGHWAY 71 (AVENUE I);

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EXISTING EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HIGHWAY 71 THE FOLLOWING 3 COURSES:
1.  NORTH 02°03'38" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 1,028.18 FEET;
2. NORTH 02°03'39" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 262.75 FEET;
3. NORTH 02°37'26" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 475.46 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL CONTAINS 1,604,562 SQ. FT. (36.836 ACRES), MORE OR LESS.

Jason & Sami Webb

1602 West 42nd Street

Scottsbluff, NE 69361

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 50 / 70



EXISTING FARM GROUND

35.9 ACRES

ZONED AG

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

P
H

A
S

E
 
I

(
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

)

0'
SCALE: 1" =

100' 200'50'
100'

Sheet No.

Design

S
h
e
e
t 
T
itl

e
:

Project:
CAD File:

D
a

te
 Is

su
e
d

:

CheckDrawing

P
ro

je
c
t 
T
itl

e
:

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

 
*
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

 
*
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

In
c
.

ss
o
c
ia

te
s

a
ke

r
w

w
w

.
b
a
k
e
r
-
e
n
g
.
c
o
m

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

2
0
1
5
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

C
&

T
 
H

o
l
d

i
n

g
s
,
 
L

L
C

S
c
o

t
t
s
b

l
u

f
f
,
 
N

e
b

r
a

s
k
a

C-1.00

023-018-14

023-018 Preliminary Plat 2014.dwg

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

A
p
r
i
l
 
2
,
 
2
0
1
5

JWB JES

3
0
8
 
6
3
2
 
3
1
2
3

1
2
0
 
E

a
s
t
 
1
6
t
h
 
S

t
.

S
c
o
t
t
s
b
l
u
f
f
,
 
N

E
 
6
9
3
6
1

2
0
1
5

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

 

P

L

A

N

N

O

T

 

T

O

 

B

E

 

U

S

E

D

 

F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

EX. ANNEXATION BOUNDARY

EXISTING 10' UTILITY EASEMENT

P
H

A
S

E
 
2

(
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

)

POINT OF BEGINNING
POINT OF COMENCEMENT

NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 14

FOUND 1" STEEL BOLT FLUSH IN HIGHWAY,

STAMPED "SURVEY MARK"

WEST 1/4 OF SECTION 14

FOUND 2" DIA. ALUMINUM CAP FLUSH IN

HIGHWAY, STAMPING IS ILLEGIBLE, ALSO FOUND

CHISELED CROSS 0.1' EAST OF ALUMINUM CAP.

N
O
R
T
H
 
L
I
N
E
 
O
F
 
S
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
1
4
 
 
B
A
S
I
S
 
O
F
 
B
E
A
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
S
8
8
°
1
3
'
3
0
"
E
 
 
1
3
2
6
.
3
5
'

WEST 1/16TH  OF SECTION 14

FOUND " 3 1/4" ALUMINUM CAP FLUSH IN ASHALT,

STAMPED IN PART "BAKER & ASSOCIATES LS 731, 2013"

SEE CURRENT CORNER RECORD 9-24-2013

WEST LINE SECTION 14 S02°03'39"W  2675.32'

770.84'

S87°56'21"E  65.00'

BLOCK 9

(TO BE VACATED)

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 51 / 70



0'
SCALE: 1" =

100' 200'50'
100'

Sheet No.

Design

S
h
e
e
t 
T
itl

e
:

Project:
CAD File:

D
a

te
 Is

su
e
d

:

CheckDrawing

P
ro

je
c
t 
T
itl

e
:

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

 
*
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

 
*
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

In
c
.

ss
o
c
ia

te
s

a
ke

r
w

w
w

.
b
a
k
e
r
-
e
n
g
.
c
o
m

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

2
0
1
5
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

C
&

T
 
H

o
l
d

i
n

g
s
,
 
L

L
C

S
c
o

t
t
s
b

l
u

f
f
,
 
N

e
b

r
a

s
k
a

C-1.01

023-018-14

023-018 Preliminary Plat 2015.dwg

V
A

C
A

T
E

D
 
L

O
T

 
P

L
A

N

A
p
r
i
l
 
2
,
 
2
0
1
5

JWB JES

3
0
8
 
6
3
2
 
3
1
2
3

1
2
0
 
E

a
s
t
 
1
6
t
h
 
S

t
.

S
c
o
t
t
s
b
l
u
f
f
,
 
N

E
 
6
9
3
6
1

2
0
1
5

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

 

P

L

A

N

N

O

T

 

T

O

 

B

E

 

U

S

E

D

 

F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

20.00' U.E.

10.00' U.E.

10.00' U.E.

TEMPORARY TURN
AROUND EASEMENT

10.00' UTILITY EASEMENT (U.E.)

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

10' U.E.
10' U.E.

10' U.E.

AREA TO BE ANNEXED

BUT NOT RE-ZONNED

(CURRENT ZONING AG.)

AREA TO BE ANNEXED

AND RE-ZONNED FROM

AG. TO COMMERCIAL &

INCLUDED IN THE REVISED

BLOCK 9

AREA TO BE ANNEXED

BUT NOT RE-ZONNED

(CURRENT ZONING

COMMERCIAL)

AREA PREVIOUSLY

PLATTED AS BLOCK 9

THAT WILL BE VACATED

AND PLATTED AS LOTS

1 & 2, BLOCK 9

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 52 / 70



0'
SCALE: 1" =

100' 200'50'
100'

Sheet No.

Design

S
h
e
e
t 
T
itl

e
:

Project:
CAD File:

D
a

te
 Is

su
e
d

:

CheckDrawing

P
ro

je
c
t 
T
itl

e
:

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

 
*
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

 
*
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

In
c
.

ss
o
c
ia

te
s

a
ke

r
w

w
w

.
b
a
k
e
r
-
e
n
g
.
c
o
m

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

2
0
1
5
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

C
&

T
 
H

o
l
d

i
n

g
s
,
 
L

L
C

S
c
o

t
t
s
b

l
u

f
f
,
 
N

e
b

r
a

s
k
a

C-1.02

023-018-14

023-018 Preliminary Plat 2015.dwg

L
O

T
 
P

L
A

N

M
A

R
C

H
 
3
1
,
 
2
0
1
5

JWB JES

3
0
8
 
6
3
2
 
3
1
2
3

1
2
0
 
E

a
s
t
 
1
6
t
h
 
S

t
.

S
c
o
t
t
s
b
l
u
f
f
,
 
N

E
 
6
9
3
6
1

2
0
1
5

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

 

P

L

A

N

N

O

T

 

T

O

 

B

E

 

U

S

E

D

 

F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

10.00' U.E.

10.00' U.E.

10.00' U.E.

TEMPORARY TURN
AROUND EASEMENT

10.00' UTILITY EASEMENT (U.E.)

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

10' U.E.
10' U.E.

10' U.E.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 53 / 70



0'
SCALE: 1" =

100' 200'50'
100'

Sheet No.

Design

S
h
e
e
t 
T
itl

e
:

Project:
CAD File:

D
a

te
 Is

su
e
d

:

CheckDrawing

P
ro

je
c
t 
T
itl

e
:

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

 
*
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

 
*
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

In
c
.

ss
o
c
ia

te
s

a
ke

r
w

w
w

.
b
a
k
e
r
-
e
n
g
.
c
o
m

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

2
0
1
5
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

C
&

T
 
H

o
l
d

i
n

g
s
,
 
L

L
C

S
c
o

t
t
s
b

l
u

f
f
,
 
N

e
b

r
a

s
k
a

C-1.03

023-018-14

023-018 Preliminary Plat 2015.dwg

S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 
P

L
A

N

A
p
r
i
l
 
2
,
 
2
0
1
5

JWB JES

3
0
8
 
6
3
2
 
3
1
2
3

1
2
0
 
E

a
s
t
 
1
6
t
h
 
S

t
.

S
c
o
t
t
s
b
l
u
f
f
,
 
N

E
 
6
9
3
6
1

2
0
1
5

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

 

P

L

A

N

N

O

T

 

T

O

 

B

E

 

U

S

E

D

 

F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

32.00'

32.00'

32.00'

50.12'

492.08'

MATCH EXISTING
HALF-STREET PAVING

18.0'

MATCH EXISTING
HALF-STREET PAVING

32.00'

EXISTING DRAINAGE AREA

CURB INLET

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 54 / 70



0'
SCALE: 1" =

100' 200'50'
100'

Sheet No.

Design

S
h
e
e
t 
T
itl

e
:

Project:
CAD File:

D
a

te
 Is

su
e
d

:

CheckDrawing

P
ro

je
c
t 
T
itl

e
:

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

 
*
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

 
*
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

In
c
.

ss
o
c
ia

te
s

a
ke

r
w

w
w

.
b
a
k
e
r
-
e
n
g
.
c
o
m

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

2
0
1
5
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

C
&

T
 
H

o
l
d

i
n

g
s
,
 
L

L
C

S
c
o

t
t
s
b

l
u

f
f
,
 
N

e
b

r
a

s
k
a

C-1.04

023-018-14

023-018 Preliminary Plat 2015.dwg

G
R

A
D

I
N

G
 
A

N
D

D
R

A
I
N

A
G

E
 
P

L
A

N

A
p
r
i
l
 
2
,
 
2
0
1
5

JWB JES

3
0
8
 
6
3
2
 
3
1
2
3

1
2
0
 
E

a
s
t
 
1
6
t
h
 
S

t
.

S
c
o
t
t
s
b
l
u
f
f
,
 
N

E
 
6
9
3
6
1

2
0
1
5

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

 

P

L

A

N

N

O

T

 

T

O

 

B

E

 

U

S

E

D

 

F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

4,600 CY STORMWATER
STORAGE AREA

CURB INLET

CURB INLET

15' WIDE DRAINAGE SWALE

CURB INLET

REGRADE EXISTING
STORMWATER
STORAGE AREA

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 55 / 70



0'
SCALE: 1" =

100' 200'50'
100'

Sheet No.

Design

S
h
e
e
t 
T
itl

e
:

Project:
CAD File:

D
a

te
 Is

su
e
d

:

CheckDrawing

P
ro

je
c
t 
T
itl

e
:

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

 
*
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

 
*
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

In
c
.

ss
o
c
ia

te
s

a
ke

r
w

w
w

.
b
a
k
e
r
-
e
n
g
.
c
o
m

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

2
0
1
5
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

C
&

T
 
H

o
l
d

i
n

g
s
,
 
L

L
C

S
c
o

t
t
s
b

l
u

f
f
,
 
N

e
b

r
a

s
k
a

C-1.05

023-018-14

023-018 Preliminary Plat 2015.dwg

U
T

I
L

I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

A
p
r
i
l
 
2
,
 
2
0
1
5

JWB JES

3
0
8
 
6
3
2
 
3
1
2
3

1
2
0
 
E

a
s
t
 
1
6
t
h
 
S

t
.

S
c
o
t
t
s
b
l
u
f
f
,
 
N

E
 
6
9
3
6
1

2
0
1
5

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

 

P

L

A

N

N

O

T

 

T

O

 

B

E

 

U

S

E

D

 

F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

EX. WATER/SANITARY
STUBS, TO BE ABANDONED

EX. WATER/SANITARY
STUBS, TO BE ABANDONED

EX. 24" STORM

EX. 24" STORM

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 56 / 70



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 11, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz4

Ordinance/Plat to Vacate Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision
Applicant(s): Jason & Sami Webb/ Baker & Associates

Owner(s): Jason & Sami Webb

Location: SE corner of 42nd St & Ave I

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 57 / 70



Final Plat Request, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To:  Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: Current Agricultural
Date: April 13, 2015 Property Size: 7.7± acres
Subject: Vacation Plat with ordinance to vacate Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision 
Location: South of 42nd Street and East of Hwy 71 

Procedure
1. Open Public Hearing
2. Overview of petition by city staff
3. Presentation by applicant
4. Solicitation of public comments
5. Questions from the Planning Commission
6. Close the Public Hearing
7. Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)
8. Public Process:  City Council determine final approval

Public Notice:  This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property. 

Background

The applicant(s), Jason & Sami Webb, represented by Baker and Associates, have requested approval of 
ordinance to vacate with a vacation plat of Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision. This will allow for a new 
final plat of Block 9 which will consist of two parcels of approximately 11.08± acres.  The property is 
situated south of 42nd Street, east of Highway 71, (SE corner of Avenue I and 42nd St.).  

RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to approve the vacation plat and 
ordinance to vacate of Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision situated in the NW ¼ of Section 14, T22N, R55W 
of the 6th P.M, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska subject to the following condition(s): 

Deny
Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to disapprove the vacation plat and 
ordinance to vacate Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision situated in the NW ¼ of Section 14, T22N, R55W of 
the 6th P.M, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska for the following reason(s):

Table
Make the motion to TABLE the vacation plat of Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision situated in the NW¼ 
of Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M,  Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska for the following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 58 / 70



ORDINANCE NO. _____

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, VACATING 
BLOCK 9, FIVE OAKS SUBDIVISION, CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF 
COUNTY, NEBRASKA AND UNPLATTED LANDS SITUATED IN THE NORTHWEST 
QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE 6TH 
P.M., IN SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA:

Section 1. The owners of the property involved have requested the City of Scottsbluff vacate the 
following property to allow for a replat:

Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision, City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, 
Nebraska and unplatted lands situated in the Northwest Quarter of Section 14, 
Township 22 North, Range 55 West of the 6th P.M., in Scotts Bluff County, 
Nebraska.

As more fully set forth in the vacation plat, marked as Exhibit “A”, to this Ordinance and 
incorporated by this reference. 

Section 2. The City Council finds that the requesting parties are the Owners and that it is in the 
best interest of the City that the property be vacated as requested.

Section 3. Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision, City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska 
and unplatted lands situated in the Northwest Quarter of Section 14, Township 22 North, Range 
55 West of the 6th P.M., in Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, is hereby vacated to allow for a replat 
of the property.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval and publication as 
provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED on _____________, 2015.

__________________________________
Mayor

ATTEST:

_________________________
City Clerk (Seal)

APPROVED TO FORM:

______________________________
City Attorney

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 59 / 70



Sheet Revisions

Date Description Initials

Project Location:

Last Mod. Date Subset Sheet No.Project Code

03-19-2015

Baker Project Number:Engineers * Architects * Surveyors
COPYRIGHT

Inc.ssociatesaker
www.baker-eng.com

3-6-2015 DRAFTED VACATION PLAT BEG

023

Vacation Plat of Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision

023-005-15

City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska

Owners: C & T Holdings, L.L.C.

2015

SCOTTSBLUFF,-NE-69361

120-EAST-16TH-STREET

308-632-3123

SURVEY NOTES

VACATED

FIVE OAKS

BLOCK 9

42ND STREET

UNPLATTED

FIVE OAKS

BLOCK 1-4

NORTHWEST 1/4

SECTION 14

TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH

RANGE 55 WEST

6TH P.M.

HIGHWAY 26

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF

VICINITY MAP

NOT TO SCALE

H
I
G

H
W

A
Y

 
7

1

(
A

V
E

N
U

E
 
I
)

3/20/2015 10:50:31 AM
Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 60 / 70



VACATION PLAT OF

BLOCK 9 ,FIVE OAKS SUBDIVISION,

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA

AND UNPLATTED LANDS

SITUATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF

THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

Length Radius Delta Tangent Chord Direction Chord Length

20.00' 90°00'00"31.42' 20.00' S46° 52' 51"W 28.28'

60.74' 174.00' 20°00'00" 30.68' N78° 07' 09"W

226.00'78.18' 19°49'11" 39.48' N78° 01' 45"W 77.79'

60.43'

78.89' 226.00' 20°00'00" 39.85' S78° 07' 09"E 78.49'

60.19' 174.00' 19°49'11" 30.40' N78° 01' 45"W 59.89'

Sheet Revisions

Date Description Initials

Project Location:

Last Mod. Date Subset Sheet No.Project Code

03-19-2015

Baker Project Number:Engineers * Architects * Surveyors
COPYRIGHT

Inc.ssociatesaker
www.baker-eng.com

3-6-2015 DRAFTED VACATION PLAT BEG

023

Vacation Plat of Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision

023-005-15

City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska

Owners: C & T Holdings, L.L.C.

2015

SCOTTSBLUFF,-NE-69361

120-EAST-16TH-STREET

308-632-3123

LEGEND

3/20/2015 10:51:35 AM
Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 61 / 70



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 11, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz5

Final Plat: Lots 1 & 2, Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision
Applicant(s): C & T Holdings/Jason & Sami Webb/Baker & Associates

Owner(s): C & T Holdings LLC & Jason & Sami Webb

Location:  SE Corner of 42nd and Avenue I

Staff Contact: Annie Folck

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 62 / 70



Final Plat Request, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To:  Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: Current Agricultural
Date: April 13, 2015 Property Size: 11.08±
Subject: Final Plat –Lots 1 & 2,   Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision 
Location: South of 42nd Street and East of Hwy 71 

Procedure
1. Open Public Hearing
2. Overview of petition by city staff
3. Presentation by applicant
4. Solicitation of public comments
5. Questions from the Planning Commission
6. Close the Public Hearing
7. Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)
8. Public Process:  City Council determine final approval

Public Notice:  This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property. 

Background

The applicant(s), C and T Holdings and Jason & Sami Webb, represented by Baker and Associates, have 
requested approval of a final plat of Lots 1 & 2, Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision. The final plat adds 
approximately three acres to the new Block 9, which will also be rezoned to match the existing C-2 zone 
and annexed along with the rest of Five Oaks Subdivision.  The property is situated south of 42nd Street, 
east of Highway 71, (SE corner of Avenue I and 42nd St.).  

This parcel is new and includes an ordinance to vacate with a vacation plat of the previous final plat of 
Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision.  The vacation allows the new plat to be final platted with an extra 3.26 
acre added to the land, the new legal is Lots 1 and 2, Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision the 3.26 acres is to 
the east of the previous Block 9.  The parcel will have access on to lot 1  from 42nd Street and future 
Avenue G, lot 2  will also have access from the future Avenue G and  be able to access existing water and 
sewer lines along Avenue I and 42nd Street. No extension of public water mains and sewer mains are 
planned at this time. 

The plat was reviewed by the City Public Works Department and the City Consultants, M.C. 
Schaff and Associates. 

Analysis

Staff has reviewed the final plat and recommends the Planning Commission makes positive 
recommendation of the proposed plat to City Council. 

RECOMMENDATION

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 63 / 70



Final Plat Request, Page 2

Approve
Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to approve the final plat of Block 9, 
Five Oaks Subdivision situated in the NW ¼ of Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M, Scotts Bluff 
County, Nebraska subject to the following condition(s): 

Deny
Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to disapprove the final plat of 
Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision situated in the NW ¼ of Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M, Scotts 
Bluff County, Nebraska for the following reason(s):

Table
Make the motion to TABLE the final plat of Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision situated in the NW¼ of 
Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M,  Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska for the following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 64 / 70



Sheet Revisions

Date Description Initials

Project Location:

Last Mod. Date Subset Sheet No.Project Code

03-19-2015

Baker Project Number:Engineers * Architects * Surveyors
COPYRIGHT

Inc.ssociatesaker
www.baker-eng.com

3-6-2015 DRAFTED FINAL PLAT BEG

023

Final Plat of Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision

023-005-15

City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska

Owners: C & T Holdings, L.L.C.

308-632-3123

120-EAST-16TH-STREET

SCOTTSBLUFF,-NE-69361

2015

BLOCK 9 PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

A PARCEL OF LAND KNOW AS BLOCK 9 FIVE OAKS SUBDIVISION, CONTAINING 482,821 SQ. FT. (11.08 ACRES) MORE OR LESS, IN THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST, OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN THE CITY OF
SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, SAID TRACT OR PARCEL BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING  AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST, OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
WHENCE THE WEST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 14, BEARS SOUTH 02°03'39" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 2675.32 FEET; THENCE ALONG
NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 14, SOUTH 88°13'30" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 69.51 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 01°46'30"
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 33.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EXISTING SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY OF 42ND STREET AND TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE ALONG SAID EXISTING SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY OF 42ND STREET SOUTH 88°13'30" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 638.16 FEET;
THENCE DEPARTING SAID EXISTING SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY OF 42ND STREET, SOUTH 02°09'33" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 689.61 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 89°54'43" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 82.99 FEET;

THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 126.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 58°59'23", A DISTANCE OF 129.73 FEET, (A
CHORD BEARING SOUTH 60°25'02" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 124.07 FEET);

THENCE SOUTH 30°55'20" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 33.14 FEET;

THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, A RADIUS OF 74.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 80°57'43", A DISTANCE OF 104.57 FEET, (A
CHORD BEARING SOUTH 71°24'12" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 96.08 FEET);

THENCE NORTH 68°06'57" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 194.50 FEET;
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 226.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 19°49'23", A DISTANCE OF 78.19 FEET, (A
CHORD BEARING NORTH 78°01'39" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 77.80 FEET);
THENCE NORTH 87°56'20" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 87.56 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 71 (AVENUE I);
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 71 (AVENUE I), NORTH 02°03'39" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 262.75 FEET;
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 71 (AVENUE I), NORTH 02°37'26" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 475.46 FEET, MORE
OR LESS, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

WEST OAK BLVD. ACCESS EASEMENT

A EASEMENT 52.00 FEET IN WIDTH RESERVED FOR FUTURE RIGHT OF WAY FOR WEST OAK BLVD, CONTAINING 37,005 SQ.
FT. (0.850 ACRES) MORE OR LESS, IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST,
OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, SAID EASEMENT
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING  AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST, OF THE 6TH
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WHENCE THE WEST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 14, BEARS SOUTH 02°03'39" WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 2675.32 FEET; THENCE ALONG NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 14, SOUTH
88°13'30" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 707.67 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 01°46'30" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 33.00 FEET TO A POINT ON
THE EXISTING SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY OF 42ND STREET, THENCE SOUTH 02°09'33" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 689.61 FEET TO
THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE SOUTH 00°05'17" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 52.00 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 89°54'43" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 82.98 FEET;
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 74.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 58°58'46", A DISTANCE OF
76.17 FEET, (A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 60°25'21" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 72.86 FEET);
THENCE SOUTH 30°55'58" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 33.17 FEET;
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, A RADIUS OF 126.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 80°56'53", A DISTANCE
OF 178.01 FEET, (A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 71°24'24" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 163.57 FEET);
THENCE NORTH 68°07'09" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 194.52 FEET;
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 174.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 19°49'11", A DISTANCE
OF 60.19 FEET, (A CHORD BEARING NORTH 78°01'45" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 59.89 FEET);
THENCE NORTH 87°56'20" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 87.56 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HIGHWAY 71
( AVENUE I);
THENCE ALONG SAID EXISTING RIGHT OF WAY LINE, NORTH 02°03'39" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 52.00 FEET;
THENCE DEPARTING SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE, SOUTH 87°56'20" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 87.56 FEET;
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, A RADIUS OF 226.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 19°49'23", A DISTANCE
OF 78.19 FEET, (A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 78°01'39" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 77.80 FEET);
THENCE SOUTH 68°06'57" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 194.50 FEET;
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 74.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 80°57'43", A DISTANCE OF
104.57 FEET, (A CHORD BEARING NORTH 71°24'12" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 96.08 FEET);
THENCE NORTH 30°55'20" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 33.14 FEET;
THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, A RADIUS OF 126.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 58°59'23", A DISTANCE
OF 129.73 FEET, (A CHORD BEARING NORTH 60°25'02" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 124.07 FEET);
THENCE NORTH 89°54'43" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 82.99 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.
THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL CONTAINS 37,005 SQ. FT. (0.850 ACRES), MORE OR LESS.

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I, CARL JOHN GILBERT, A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF NEBRASKA, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT TRULY AND CORRECTLY REPRESENTS THE RESULTS OF A SURVEY MADE IN
MARCH 2015, BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT ALL MONUMENTS EXIST AS SHOWN HEREON;
THAT MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE ERRORS ARE LESS THAN 1:50,000 AND THAT SAID PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED IN
FULL COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEBRASKA DEALING WITH MONUMENTS,
SUBDIVISIONS OR SURVEYING OF LAND AND ALL APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY AND
THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS.

I ATTEST THE ABOVE ON THIS _____ DAY OF ___________, 2015.

_______________________________________________
CARL JOHN GILBERT
NEBRASKA PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 731
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BAKER AND ASSOCIATES INC.
PHONE : 308-632-3123

FINAL PLAT OF

BLOCK 9 ,FIVE OAKS SUBDIVISION,

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA

AND UNPLATTED LANDS

SITUATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF

THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 65 / 70



Sheet Revisions

Date Description Initials

Project Location:

Last Mod. Date Subset Sheet No.Project Code

03-19-2015

Baker Project Number:Engineers * Architects * Surveyors
COPYRIGHT

Inc.ssociatesaker
www.baker-eng.com

3-6-2015 DRAFTED FINAL PLAT BEG

023

Final Plat of Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision

023-005-15

City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska

Owners: C & T Holdings, L.L.C.

308-632-3123

120-EAST-16TH-STREET

SCOTTSBLUFF,-NE-69361

2015

FINAL PLAT OF

BLOCK 9 ,FIVE OAKS SUBDIVISION,

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA

AND UNPLATTED LANDS

SITUATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF

THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 66 / 70



0'
SCALE: 1" =

200' 400'100'
200'

Sheet Revisions

Date Description Initials

Project Location:

Last Mod. Date Subset Sheet No.Project Code

03-19-2015

Baker Project Number:Engineers * Architects * Surveyors
COPYRIGHT

Inc.ssociatesaker
www.baker-eng.com

3-6-2015 DRAFTED FINAL PLAT BEG

023

Final Plat of Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision

023-005-15

City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska

Owners: C & T Holdings, L.L.C.

308-632-3123

120-EAST-16TH-STREET

SCOTTSBLUFF,-NE-69361

2015

LOT 1, BLOCK 9
ZONE C-2

LOT 2, BLOCK 9
ZONE C-2

UN
PL

AT
TE

D

UNPLATTED

EXISTING 10' UTILITY EASEMENT

DEDICATED 10' UTILITY EASEMENT

48.83'

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 14 FOUND 1" STEEL
BOLT FLUSH IN HIGHWAY,
STAMPED "SURVEY MARK" WEST 1/16TH  OF SECTION 14

FOUND 3 1/4" ALUMINUM CAP FLUSH IN ASPHALT
STAMPED IN PART "BAKER & ASSOCIATES LS 731, 2013"
SEE CURRENT CORNER RECORD 9-24-2013

WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 14
FOUND 2" DIA. ALUMINUM CAP FLUSH IN HIGHWAY,
STAMPING IS ILLEGIBLE, ALSO FOUND CHISELED
CROSS 0.1' EAST OF ALUMINUM CAP.

UNPLATTED
UNPLATTED

TRACT 1
BLOCK 14
ZONE R-1A

BLOCK 16

AV
EN

UE
 'I'

42ND STREET

72.23' 76.
36'

76.43'65.29'
ROW
MARKER

ROW
MARKERROW

MARKER

ROW
MARKER

42ND STREET

AV
EN

UE
 'I'

CORNER TIE MEASUREMENTS
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 14

FOUND 1" STEEL BOLT FLUSH IN HIGHWAY,
STAMPED "SURVEY MARK"

(NOT TO SCALE)

ACCESS EASEMENT
36,951.56 S.F.
(0.848 ACRE)

INDICATES FOUND SECTION CORNER

INDICATES FOUND QUARTER CORNER
(SEE CORNER RECORDS AND SURVEY FOR DETAILS)

INDICATES FOUND PROPERTY EVIDENCE
(1-1/4" YELLOW PLASTIC CAP ON  5/8" REBAR
FLUSH WITH GROUND STAMPED PLS 603)

INDICATES SET PROPERTY CORNER

ROW

INDICATES FOUND NDOR CONCRETE RIGHT OF WAY
MARKER

(281,576 S.F.
6.46 ACRES)

(201,241 S.F.
4.62 ACRES)

770.84'

POINT OF BEGINNING
BLOCK 9 PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

POINT OF BEGINNING
WEST OAK BOULEVARD PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

AV
EN

UE
 'G

'

40TH STREET

15' GAS EASEMENT
BOOK 69, PAGE 268-285

15' TRANSMISSION LINE EASEMENT
BOOK 120, PAGE 44

SANDSTONE ESTATESESU-13
(UNPLATTED)

FINAL PLAT OF

BLOCK 9 ,FIVE OAKS SUBDIVISION,

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA

AND UNPLATTED LANDS

SITUATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF

THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA

69.51'

33.00'

40TH STREET

52.00'

INDICATES FOUND PROPERTY EVIDENCE
(5/8" REBAR)

UNPLATTED

70.00'

30.00'

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 67 / 70



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 11, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz6

Rezone part of Lots 1, & 2, Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision
Applicant(s): C & T Holdings LLC/Baker & Associates

Owner(s): C & T Holdings LLC

Location: East 3.293 acres of lots 1 & 2, Block 9, Five Oaks Subd.

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 68 / 70



Rezone Request, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To:  Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: Ag  currently
Date: April 13, 2015 Property Size:  3.29 acres ±
Subject: Rezone parcel from Ag  to C-2 # Lots/Units:
Location: East of Hwy 71(Ave. I) & South of 42nd St. 

Procedure
1. Open Public Hearing
2. Overview of petition by city staff
3. Presentation by applicant
4. Solicitation of public comments
5. Questions from the Planning Commission
6. Close the Public Hearing
7. Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)
8. Public Process:  City Council determine final approval

Public Notice:  This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property

Background
The applicant(s), C& T Holdings, has requested a rezone for the east 3.29 acres of proposed Lots 1, & 2, 
Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision situated in part of the NW¼ of Section 14 T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M., 
Scotts Bluff County Nebraska. The parcel is situated on the southeast corner of Highway 71 and 42nd 
Street.  The applicant is requesting a change from Agricultural to C-2 Neighborhood & Retail 
Commercial; this change will bring all of the new Block 9 into the C-2 zoning district.    Surrounding 
property is zoned Ag, to the east and south and R-4 to the north.

Staff has reviewed and makes positive recommendation of the rezone of part of proposed lots 1 
& 2, Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision from Ag to C-2 with the approval of the final plat.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to rezone part of proposed Lots 1 & 2, 
Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision (3.29 acres±) from A- Agricultural to C-2 Neighborhood & Retail 
Commercial subject to the following condition(s):   Approval of final plat.

Deny
Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to rezone part of proposed Lots 1, & 2,   
Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision (3.29 acres±) from A- Agricultural to C-2 Neighborhood & Retail 
Commercial for the following reason(s):

Table
Make the motion to TABLE the rezone request to rezone part of proposed Lots 1&2,  Block 9, Five Oaks 
Subdivision (32.9 acres±) from A- Agricultural to C-2 Neighborhood & Retail Commercial for the 
following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 69 / 70



Pt of Lots 1 & 2, Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision Rezone
Agricultural to C-2 Neighborhood & Retail

±

0 140 28070 Feet

Map by A. Urdiales: City of Scottsbluff 
Coordinate System:

NAD 1983 StatePlane Nebraska FIPS 2600 Feet
Lambert Conformal Conic

4/13/15

The City makes no representation or warranty as to the accuracy, 
timeliness, or completeness, and in particular, its accuracy 

in labeling or displaying dimensions, contours, property boundaries, 
or placement or location of any map features thereon. 

Mu
lbe

rry
 D

r

Rezone area part of 
Lots 1 & 2, Block 9, Five Oaks
Ag to C-2

42nd Street

Av
en

ue
 I

A

R-4

R-1A

C-2O&P

R-1A

R-1A

R-1A

R-1A

W 42nd St

Hig
hw

ay
 71

Av
e FAv

e G
W 40th St

W 38th St

Sa
nd

sto
ne

 D
r

Fiv
e O

ak
s C

irc
le

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/11/2015 Page 70 / 70


